
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: May 3, 2023 
Diversity Section 

TO: John Murray, Director of Maintenance and Operations 

FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Ad~ninistratc 

SUBJECT: Goal Review of Contract 23-603-11 — Furnishing and Delivering Roadway 
Rock Salt to Various Service Areas 

Our review of this contract and specifications indicates that Affirmative Action goals are not 
recommended. The Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D and Appendix V will not 
be included in this contract. 

This project with a total estimated cost of $128,100.00 requires the contractor to furnish, deliver and 
unload approximately 1,830 tons of fresh, clean rock salt over a thirty six (36) month period in 
approximately 20 ton loads to the Egan, Kirie, O'Brien, Calumet and Stickney Water Reclamation 
Plants. 

In addition, there are no MBE/WBE/VBE's that can supply the specific items as specified in the 
contract. Therefore, the Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D and Appendix V are 
not applicable to this contract. 

If you have any questions, please contact Malisa Torres, Diversity Officer, at extension 15711. 

RLM:MGT 
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